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From: Giacomelli, Alison (NE) <alison.giacomelli@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:24 am

Subject: SEA Scoping Report consultation: Plaistow and Ifold Parish - Neighbourhood Plan
To: <nick.chisholm-batten@aecom.com>

Cc: <clerk@plaistowandifold.org.uk>

Dear Nick,

Thank you for consulting Natural England on the scope of the SEA for Plaistow and
Ifold Neighbourhood Plan. Apologies for not getting back to you sooner, but | have no
comment to make on the scoping report. You have covered all the areas that are
withinNatural England’s statutory remit (designated nature conservation sites,
protected landscapes, species and soils), and picked up all the issues that we would
like to see covered. We agree with the objectives that you have chosen for each
theme relevant to ourstatutory remit; and consider the assessment questions
appropriate and sufficient to test the different options that may be taken forward
through the Neighbourhood Plan.

Kind regards,
Alison

Alison Giacomelli
Lead Adviser — Sustainable Development
Sussex & Kent Area Team

Natural England
Guildbourne House
Chatsworth Road
Worthing

BN11 1LD

Tel: 0208 22 57693
Mobile: 07810 501187

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where
wildlife is protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for
future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible,
avoid travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service Excellence Standard



